

  





www.smeda.org.pk


 3 

92 42 111 111 456 
92 42 36304926-7

helpdesk@smeda.org.pk


 3  3 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   5
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 50  6,030  12,060 
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BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT & PRODUCT  6
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CRITICAL FACTORS  7
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INSTALLED & OPERATIONAL CAPACITIES  8

 50  6,030  8 

GEOGRAPHICAL POTENTIAL FOR INVESTMENT  9

 160.1   
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POTENTIAL TARGET MARKETS / CITIES  10
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PROJECT COST SUMMARY  12




Project Economics  12.1

 12,060 
 6,030

 1 
 

51 IRR 
 2  

 12,867,349 NPV 

Project Financing  12.2



 2 
 

 198,393 10% 
 1,785,537 90%   

8% 
 08 
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Project Cost  12.3

  0.58  1.40  1.98 


 3 
 

100,000 
182,600 

1,115,000 
1,397,600 
586,330 

1,983,930 
 30,000  5,440 




Space Requirement  12.4

 5,440  

 4 
 

625 
2,000 
490 
625 
700 

1,000 
5,440 
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Machinery and Equipment  12.5

 1,115,000  

 5 
   

350,000 175,000 2 18"  12" 
 250,000  250,000 1  6  5 
100,000 20,000 5 
200,000 100,000 2 
130,000 130,000  
20,000 20,000  
15,000 15,000  

50,000 50,000 1 
1,115,000 

Office Equipment  12.6

 182,600  

 6 
   

35,000 35,000 1 
 8,000 8,000 1 UPS 
5,000 5,000 1 Printer 
1,600 800 2 
85,000 85,000  
48,000 48,000 1   

182,600 
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Raw Material Requirements  12.7

 3,080,000  

 7 
   

1,680,000 28 60,000 


700,000 14 50,000 
700,000 14 50,000 


3,080,000 56 

Initial Working Capital  12.8

 8 
   

212,000 106,000  1

60,000  30,000  2

85,000 42,500  3

16,000 8,000  4

213,330 106,666  5

586,330 293,166 
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Human Resource Requirement  12.9

 10 

 9 
  



13,000 1 



11,500 1 

11,500 1 

30,000 3 

20,000 2 

20,000 2 

106,000 10 

Product Mix and Revenue Generation  12.10

 10 









 

896,000 7,000 128  

586,500 1,500 391  

1,155,000 5,000 231  

361,500 300 1,205  

270,300 300 901  

58,200 300 194  

2,345,000 5000 469  


5,672,500 3,050 
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 Annexures  .13

Useful Project Management Tips  13.1
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CONTACTS OF EXPERTS OR CONSULTATNS  13.2

    











 1





0345-9112690






 2

  7  195 
2 

0301-3719957 



    3

  7 
021-5863787 




 4




 100/10    

 2 


0346-2332552

  5







0300-9383853

  6

    7
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Useful Links  .13.3

  Prime Minister's Office

 www.pmo.gov.pk

 Government of Pakistan

www.pakistan.gov.pk

 Ministry of Industries & Production

www.moip.gov.pk

 Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education

http://moptt.gov.pk

 Small & Medium Enterprises Development Authority (SMEDA)

www.smeda.org.pk

 State Bank of Pakistan (SBP)

www.sbp.org.pk

 National Bank of Pakistan (NBP)

www.nbp.com.pk

 First Women Bank Limited (FWBL)

www.fwbl.com.pk

 Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP)

www.tdap.gov.pk

 Security Commission of Pakistan (SECP)

www.secp.gov.pk

 Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI)

www.fpcci.com.pk
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KEY ASSUMPTIONS  .13.4
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